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From: Clancy, Bonnie [DOT] Sent: Mon 9/8/2014 8:44 AM.
To: nrfton@midamerican co; Kichen, Austn T
@ radiey, Bryan [DOT]; McColough, Jefry N [DOT; Ofrie, Dle [0T]
Subject  NHSX092551)-2C51

The project on 1A 92 West of Indianola is fast approaching the letting date of October 2014. | know
that Mid American was going to be on IMU poles for the most part on this project, but we still have
NOT received permits for you lines, or final plans to your relocates. Please give me a status (I need an
approximate finish date by Wednesday Sept. 10th) to your relocates and get in touch with Dale
0Brien for your permits.

Dale.Obrien@dot.iowa.gov 641-774-2420
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IN GOD WE TRUST!





